FOI 0139/2021 Response

Dear Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust,

| am writing to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act in relation to medical
appraisals for revalidation; as well as 360 degree multi-source feedback [MSF] at your
organisation, including information relating to your use of medical revalidation software and
third-party suppliers.

1. Does the organisation use an external supplier to supply software for the management of
annual appraisals, revalidation and 360 degree multi-source feedback?

Yes

2. If so, which supplier does the organisation use for:

a) Medic Appraisals and Revalidation?

b) 360 degree multi-source feedback

The Trust currently uses Allocate Software for medic appraisals.

Please note that the Allocate Software includes the use of 360 degree multi-source feedback.
3. What was the annual cost to the third party in 20/21 for:

a) Medic Appraisals and Revalidation?

b) 360 degree multi-source feedback

£11,312.40

4. Please can you provide the contract start and end date for:

a) Medic Appraisals and Revalidation?

b) 360 degree multi-source feedback

Start Date: 24/12/2020

End Date: 23/12/2021

5. When will the organisation commence the start of the next Tender requirement for:
a) Medic Appraisals and Revalidation

b)360 degree multi-source feedback

September 2021 using framework options.

6. Did the organisation procure the supplier via a framework? If so, which framework?
a) Medic Appraisals and Revalidation?

b)360 degree multi-source feedback

HTE Framework



